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Solicitation Number:  2024.029 
 
Addendum Date:  June 

 

Closing Date:  June 28, 2024 @ 11:00 A.M. Eastern Time 
 
Total Page(s):  7 
 

Deletions/Additions/Updates: 
 
Deletion #1: Section 4.8.1 Install all new cameras (see specifications below for each  
location).  
 
Addition #1: Section 4.8.1 Install all new cameras (see specifications below for each  
location). All equipment and cable must be outdoor rated where appropriate. 
 
 
Deletion #2: On Bid Cover Page it states due Thursday, June 28, 2024. 
 
Addition #2: Corrected to read due Friday, June 28, 2024 
 

 
Addition #3: Addition to 4.8.6 Scope 2 to cover Shelter and Elevator cameras. Please note that PBA’s 
Elevator contractor may need to install new travel cables for the elevator portion. This will be confirmed 
before the start of the project. 

a. Scope 2 KAT Transit Shelter cameras: 

6 4.0C-H6A-DO1-IR 4MP H6A Outdoor IR Dome 
Camera with 4.4-9.3mm 

Lens 

6 ACC7-ENT ACC7 Enterprise Camera 
channel 

6 ACC-ENT-SMART ACC Enterprise smart plan- 
1 yr 

4 EX1 Single port 100Mbps POE 
extender for extending Cat 5 

b. Scope 2 KAT Transit Elevators 

2 4.0C-H6A-DO1-IR 4MP H6A Outdoor IR Dome 
Camera with 4.4-9.3mm 

Lens 

2 ACC7-ENT ACC7 Enterprise Camera 
channel 

2 ACC-ENT-SMART ACC Enterprise smart plan- 
1 yr 

2 MX-A-ETP1A-2601-SET Media converter set Ethernet 
(POE+) two wire 
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Addition #4: Additional equipment added to Section 6.3 Materials and Equipment for Scope 2- Please 
see pages 5 through 7 of this Addendum for updated pricing sheet to be used with your submittal.  
 

6.3.30 2 MX-A-ETP1A-2601-SET  

 
 
Update #1: Section 6.3 Materials and Equipment (additional equipment added from Scope 2) 
 

ITEM 
PREVIOUS 
QUANTITY MODEL UPDATED QUANTITY 

6.3.6 2 4.0C-H6A-DO1-IR 10 

6.3.16 41 ACC7-ENT 49 

6.3.17 37 ACC-ENT-SMART 45 

6.3.22 6 EX1 10 

 
 
Questions/Answers: 
 
Question #1:  Asked during site visit: What is the current system? 

 

Answer #1:   Pelco. 
 
 
Question #2: Asked during site visit: Did you say it’s a one for one on the cameras? 
 
Answer #2:  Yes, with the exception of the busway and a few others.  
 
 
Question #3: Asked during site visit: What about cabling? 
 
Answer #3: Everything will need to be replaced. 
 
 
Question #4: Asked during site visit: Cat6?: 
 
Answer #4: Yes.  
 
 
Question #5: Asked during site visit: Are you wanting to go back to the original Avigilon server? 
 
Answer #5: No, a new Avigilon server should be included in your proposal.  
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Question #6: Asked during site visit: Is there a commitment on installation? Like after the intent to 
award? 
 
Answer #6: Just looking to have someone start as soon as possible as long as it fits with KAT’s 
schedule. 
 
 
Question #7: Asked during site visit: Are there hours that will change? 
 
Answer #7: Normal business hours as stated.  
 
 
Question #8: Asked during site visit: Does the 15 days include the superstops and cabling? 
 
Answer #8: Yes 
 
 
Question #9: Asked during site visit: Do you want patch panels and patch cables? 
 
Answer #9: Yes, it needs to be turnkey.  
 
 
Question #10: Asked during site visit: Is all cabling in one location? 
 
Answer #10: No. There is an equipment room on the busway and a Telecom space in the Security 
Office.  
 
 
Question #11: Asked during site visit: Does it have to be Panduit? 
 
Answer #11: You can bid what you’d like, but PBA has an internal standard of Panduit.  
 
 
Question #12: Asked during site visit: Who will be doing the monitoring? 
 
Answer #12: PBA and a few KAT employees have access.  
 
 
Question #13: Asked during site visit: Would you prefer crimp? 
 
Answer #13: No, a surface mount box with modular jack so permanent link tests can be performed. 
 
 
Question #14: Asked during site visit: All coax demo’d? 
 
Answer #14: Yes.  
 
 
Question #15: Asked during site visit: Is the pathway good? 
 
Answer #15: Yes. 
 
 
Question #16: Asked during site visit: On outdoor cables, do you want lightning protection? 
 
Answer #16: We don’t now, but have added “outdoor rated” to the specifications. See Addition #1. 
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Question #17: Asked during site visit: So anywhere there is a camera, there will be access? 
 
Answer #17: Yes.  
 
 
Question #18: Asked during site visit: Do you need ethernet extenders? 
 
Answer #18: Yes.  
 
 
Question #19: Asked during site visit: How high are the superstop cameras? 
 
Answer #19: You will need access to a bucket truck or lift. 
 
 
Question #20: Asked during site visit: The other side of the shelter has a blind spot, do you need 
additional cameras there? 
 
Answer #20: No, the cameras can be lowered to eliminate any blind spots.  
 
 
Question #21: Asked during site visit: For bonds, we just need to quote the price, right? 
 
Answer #21: For the Performance and Payment bonds, yes, but you are required to provide a bid bond 
with your submittal. 
 
 
Question #22: Asked during site visit: Is this electronic or paper submittal?  
 
Answer #22: Paper, two copies with one original.  
 
 
Question #23: Asked during site visit: Is the 15 days a hard deadline? 
 
Answer #23: That is the desired timeline. If your firm has a different timeline in mind, that needs to be 
part of your proposal and must be met, no exceptions.  
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SECTION VI SUPPLIER PRICING FOR INVITATION FOR BIDS NUMBER 2024.029, KNOXVILLE 

AREA TRANSIT CAMERA UPGRADES 

 

SUPPLIER’S NAME: ______________________________________ 

 

6.1 LABOR: Provide the number of man-hours and cost per hour per location: 

  

L
A

B
O

R
 

ITEM LABOR TYPE NUMBER OF HOURS COST PER HOUR 

6.1.1 Knoxville Area Transit Center  $                  /hour 

6.1.2 Super Stop Walbrook  $                  /hour 

6.1.3 Super Stop Kirkwood  $                  /hour 

 

6.2 ADDITIONAL SERVICE FEES: All service fees will include all materials, equipment, and supplies 

to provide services. The price listed must include all costs associated with the work (e.g.: 

supplies, insurance, salaries, per diems, overhead, profit, fuel, licenses, and vehicle costs). 
Do not leave any fields blank.  
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S
E
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V
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 F
E

E
S

 ITEM DESCRIPTION COST 

6.2.1 Percent markup for sub-contractors, if applicable. % 

6.2.2 Cabling Materials Cost $ 

6.2.3 Lift Rental Cost $                                                              /day 
 

6.3 MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT: Provide pricing for each item. Please list the equivalent and 

provide spec sheets for any equivalent proposed.  

 

M
A

T
E

R
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ITEM QUANTITY MODEL (see tables in 4.8 for details) COST 

6.3.1 5 8.0C-H6A-BO1-IR  

6.3.2 3 4.0C-H6A-BO1-IR  

6.3.3 8 H4-BO-JBOX1  
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6.3.4 1 SRT1000XLA  

6.3.5 9 6.0C-H6A-DO1-IR  

6.3.6 10 4.0C-H6A-DO1-IR  

6.3.7 5 12.0W-H5A-FE-DO1-IR  

6.3.8 2 4.0C-H6A-D1-IR  

6.3.9 11 24C-H5A-3MH  

6.3.10 13 H5AMH-AD-PEND1  

6.3.11 13 H5AMH-DO-COVR1  

6.3.12 13 WLMT-1001  

6.3.13 2 CRNMT-1001  

6.3.14 2 3.0C-H4VI-RO1-IR  

6.3.15 2 H4VI-MT-SURF-1  

6.3.16 49 ACC7-ENT  

6.3.17 45 ACC-ENT-SMART  

6.3.18 1 NVR5-PRM-128TB  

6.3.19 1 SRT220XLA  

6.3.20 2 SRT72BP  

6.3.21 2 SM48TAT4XA-RP  

6.3.22 10 EX1  
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6.3.23 2 DIN-ENVR2-8P  

6.3.24 2 15C-H5A-3MH  

6.3.25 2 PLMT-1001  

6.3.26 2 ENVR2-PLUS-8P4  

6.3.27 2 NB201611-1HFA2  

6.3.28 4 NB20-FRK-10F  

6.3.29 2 POE-INJ2-60W-NA  
 

6.3.30 2 MX-A-ETP1A-2601-SET  
 

6.4 BONDS: Provide costs for bonds. 

B
O

N
D

S
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION COST 

6.4.1 Performance Bond  

6.4.2 Payment Bond  

 

Provide a firm-fixed-price (lump sum) for the entire project (include the price of the bonds) 

$__________________  

 

Failure to provide any of the above information or any other information requested in this solicitation 
document may be cause for disqualification. 
 

 

End of Addendum #1. 
 

Addendum must be acknowledged in Tab III of the submittal.  
 
 

 
Brittany Daniels 
Procurement Specialist 
Public Building Authority  


